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Solicitation Amendment 006 is raised to answer questions from the Industry.  

First, Canada will now provide a response to Question 15 from Solicitation Amendment 005: 

Question 15:  

Can Canada please confirm how future departments will be eligible to select an RPSS from either the Tier 
1 group or the Tier 2 group of solution providers?  Further, can Canada please confirm how a department 
will select between two vendors in the respective tiers? 

Answer 15: 

Canada (the GC institutions) will have the operational discretion to identify its requirements and the 
appropriate tier of functionality from which to source its requirements. For each tier and based on a client’s 
requirements, Canada will initially contract with the top ranked contractor. Once the top ranked contractors 
in each tier are issued contracts, it will be at the discretion of other departments to onboard on these 
contracts or contract with the 2nd ranked contractors (where available). Once all contractors in each tier 
have act in place, all other departmental requirements will be onboarded to any one of the contracts at 
Canada’s discretion and in consideration of Canada’s operational requirements.  

Next set of new questions: 
Question 44: Re: Page 11, Section 1.2.b    Will the GC consider subscription based licensed software? 

Answer 44: 

Canada will not consider subscription-based licenses. 

Question 45: Re: Page 19, Section 3.2.a    If a Bidder is responding to both tiers, can the Bidder submit 
one bid and indicate both tiers? 

Answer 45: 

The requirement is that a Bidder can submit a bid per tier of functionality and that the bid clearly indicates 
which tier(s) of functionality its bidding on.  There are no issues with responding to both tiers in one bid as 
long as it is clearly indicated in the bid submission and that the pricing for each Tier is also clearly 
identified 

Question 46: As the RFP does not appear to contain any requirements for hosting of the solution, can 
Canada therefore confirm that there is no requirement to provide costing around hosting at bid response 
time, and that this will be requested by Canada at a later date, via the Task Authorization process for 
example, with the winning contractor(s)? 

Answer 46: 

Hosting of the solution is not a requirement of this RFP.   

Question 47: Regarding rated requirement R6, the Satisfactory score shows “5 7 pts”.  Could Canada 
please clarify if it should state 5 pts or 7 pts?

Answer 47: 

At Annex G, Part 2.1, Table 3:  

Delete R6 in its entirety.  Replace with the following: 
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R6 

The RPSS should have screen interfaces 
and navigation that allows Users to easily 
navigate through the software pages and 
data fields with good aesthetic conditions, 
without incurring screen or field navigation 
errors.  

The rating scale (defined in Annex D – 
Definitions and Interpretations) will be as 
follows:  
Outstanding = 10 pts   
Satisfactory =  7 pts  
Unsatisfactory = 0

Max Points: 
10 

Question 48: Regarding rated requirement R24, the Max Points is showing as “10”; however, the rating 
scale shows 20 pts for Outstanding. Could Canada please clarify the scoring points for R24?

Answer 48:  

As per the response provided to Question 32 of Solicitation Amendment 005, the ratings should read 
Outstanding = 10 pts, Satisfactory = 7 pts, Unsatisfactory = 0 and Max Points remains at 10. 

Question 49: Regarding rated requirement R25, the Max Points is showing as “20”; however, the rating 
scale shows 10 pts for Outstanding. Could Canada please clarify the scoring points for R25?

Answer 49:  

As per the response provided to Question 33 of Solicitation Amendment 005, the ratings should read 
Outstanding = 10 pts, Satisfactory = 7 pts, Unsatisfactory = 0 and Max Points remains at 10.The ratings 
should read Outstanding = 20 pts, Satisfactory = 14 pts, Unsatisfactory = 0 and Max Points remains at 20. 

Question 50: Regarding rated requirement R56, the Max points shows “10”; however, the rating for 
Satisfactory shows 14 pts.  Could Canada please clarify the scoring points for Satisfactory?

Answer 50: 

As per the response provided to Question 34 of Solicitation Amendment 005, the ratings should read 
Outstanding = 10 pts, Satisfactory = 7 pts, Unsatisfactory = 0 and Max Points remains at 10. 

Question 51: Regarding rated requirement R80, the Max points shows “10”; however, the Pass score is 5 
pts.  Could Canada please clarify the scoring points for R80?

Answer 51: 

At Annex G, Part 2.2, Table 4: 

Delete R80 in its entirety.  Replace with the following: 

R80 

The RPSS should have the functionality to securely transfer data 
and synchronize information (request tracking data, contact 
data, response content, redaction processing statistics, etc.) 
between different security level environments (e.g., from Secret 
to Protected).  

The rating scale (defined in Annex D – Definitions and 
Interpretations) will be as follows:  

Max Points: 
10 
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Outstanding = 10 pts   
Satisfactory = 7 pts  
Unsatisfactory = 0 

Question 52: Regarding the “Passing Mark” in the table at the end of all the rated requirement titled “Overall 
Tier II Rated Criteria Score”, the Passing Mark is identified at 60%; however, the score shown in the grey 
cell is “595/850” which represents 70%.  Could Canada please clarify the correct the Passing Mark?

Answer 52: 

Delete last table at the end of all the rated requirements titled “Overall Tier II Rated Criteria Score” in its 
entirety. 

Replace with the following: 

TOTAL SCORE Total     
/ 550 Points 

Table 5: Overall Tiers I and II Rated Criteria Score 

Max Score Score 

Tier I  300 

Tier II 550 

Total /850 

Passing Mark (60%) 510/850 

Responsive Yes_______    No_______ 

Question 53: We notice at page 84 - item B) Bid submissions must address which Tier its bid is for, and 
must address all criteria identified in Annex F with complete supporting detail. - but the Annex F is a Task 
Authorization form. Can you clarify if this is just a typo? 

Answer 53: Delete reference to “Annex F” and replace with “Annex G”.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.


